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Instant Ticket Information

Game # 2593 Printed Payout Percentage 60.09%

Game Name $5,000 Lucky 7s Actual Payout Percentage 57.91%

Percent Sold 85.61% Number of Weeks Out 16

22

* Only one game at this level with 85% sell through.

Recommendation

        Based on the findings in this Summary Report, I am recommending closing the above game.

        I am recommending closing the above game based on the below business reason(s):

Scratch Ticket Strategy Coordinator Date

Products Manager Date

By signing below, I agree with the recommendation of the Products Department Staff to close the above game.

Lottery Operations Division Director Date

Controller Date

     N/A

Deputy Executive Director Date

Executive Director Date

TEXAS LOTTERY COMMISSION

Average # of Weeks for 85% Sell-through for Same Price Point Game With Similar Print Run.*

Scratch Ticket Game Closing Analysis
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVALS

Page 2

Not Required - Over 85% Sell Through

Not Required - Over 85% Sell Through

Not Required - Over 85% Sell Through
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From: Gough, Riley
To: Bowersock, Dale
Cc: ProductsScratchTeam
Subject: RE: Pre-call: $1 $5,000 Lucky 7s (#2593)
Date: Friday, December 27, 2024 10:04:04 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Texas Lottery's email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Dale,
 
Yes, I agree this game can be pre-called
 
Thanks,
Riley
 
 

From: Bowersock, Dale <Dale.Bowersock@lottery.state.tx.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 7:52 AM
To: Gough, Riley <Riley.Gough@IGT.com>
Cc: ProductsScratchTeam <ProductsScratchTeam@lottery.state.tx.us>
Subject: Pre-call: $1 $5,000 Lucky 7s (#2593)
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of IGT. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

This game is over 85% sold now and can be pre-called next Friday (1/3) with $5 Extreme Green
(#2499) and $5 Bingo Times 20 (#2502).  With the $1 Blitz game coming out I see no reason to keep
it in market.  I just want to confirm with you that you agree.
 
Thanks,
 

Dale Bowersock
Scratch Ticket Strategy Coordinator
Texas Lottery Commission
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is the property of International Game
Technology PLC and/or its subsidiaries and may contain proprietary, confidential or trade
secret information. This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please delete this message from
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your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or
its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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From: Russ, Will
To: ManagersLO; Products; Leeper, Andrew
Cc: Garcia, Gabriela; Rey, Sergio
Subject: Will Russ - Signature Authority to Dale Bowersock and Wes Barnes 12/23 - 1/3
Date: Friday, December 20, 2024 2:05:25 PM

I will be out of the office until Monday, January 6, 2025.
 
Dale Bowersock will have Signature Authority for Products on Monday, 12/23/24 and Friday,
12/27/24.
 
Wes Barnes will have Signature Authority for Products on Monday, 12/30/24; Tuesday, 12/31/24;
Thursday, 1/2/25; and Friday, 1/3/25.
 
Thanks,
 

Will Russ | Products Manager | Texas Lottery®

1801 Congress Ave. | Austin, Texas | 78701
Office 512.344.5386 www.texaslottery.com  
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 48D5B2F6-54CE-4817-A2D3-5449147DDFAF

mailto:Will.Russ@lottery.state.tx.us
mailto:ManagersLO@lottery.state.tx.us
mailto:Productsgw@lottery.state.tx.us
mailto:Andrew.Leeper@lottery.state.tx.us
mailto:Gabriela.Garcia@lottery.state.tx.us
mailto:Sergio.Rey@lottery.state.tx.us
http://www.texaslottery.com/


From: Mendoza, Merry
To: Pina, Debbie; Rylee, Juanita; Mindell, Ryan; Anderson, Lisa; Williams, Eric; Guarnero, Annika; Curtis, Carrie;

Directors; Dombi, Liz; Byrd, Michelle; ManagersLO; Products; Medina, Iris; Human Resources;
Advertising_Promotions; ExecutiveAssistant

Subject: Others in charge for Robert Tirloni, December 2, 2024 - January 3, 2025
Date: Monday, December 2, 2024 6:33:04 AM

 
The following people will be in charge for Robert Tirloni and have full signature authority, including
jackpot estimation. Please reach out if you should need assistance. Thanks.
 
December 2-6 – Ray Page
December 9-13 – Amy Snell
December 16-January 3 – Kelly Stuckey
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Pack Size: 150

Packs/Game: 60,085

Packs/Pool: 800

Kind Wins Pack

01 1 15.00

02 1 4.25

03 1 5.00

9.25

04 1 0.50

05 1 0.75

1.25

06 1 1.00

07 2 1.25

2.25

08 1 0.25

09 1 0.25

0.50

10 1 0.50

11 2 0.25

0.75

12 1 0.25

13 1 0.25

0.50

14 1 0.25

15 2 0.25

0.50

30.00

16 1 0.06

17 1 0.05

18 1 0.06

19 4 0.06

0.23

20 1 0.01

21 1 0.01

22 3 0.01

End of Production Prize Structure
TEXAS LOTTERY

GAME NO.2593 "$5,000 LUCKY 7s"
February 7, 2024 - VERSION B

Total Payout

Revenue: $9,012,750.00 Overall Odds: 4.9542

1,819,231 Prize Fund: $5,415,830.00

Price Point: $1.00 Number of Pools: 75.11 Non-winners: 7,193,519 Payout: 60.09%

Order Quantity: 9,012,750 Pool Size: 120,000 Winners:

Winners

Level Get Win Value Odds (1 in) Pool Total Total Prize Cost % Prize Fund

Tier

Low Tiers

L $1 w/"7" $1 $1.00 9.9993 12,000.00 901,335 $901,335.00 16.64%

35.2856 3,400.00 255,423 $510,846.00 9.43%L $2 w/"7" $2 $2.00

30.0000 4,000.00 300,425 $600,850.00 11.09%L $1 w/"77" $2 $2.00

$1,111,696.00 20.53%

L $3 w/"7" $3 $3.00 299.7755 400.00 30,065 $90,195.00 1.67%

Total ($2.00): 16.2144 7,400.00 555,848

200.2744 600.00 45,002 $135,006.00 2.49%L $1 w/"777" $3 $3.00

$225,201.00 4.16%

L $5 w/"7" $5 $5.00 149.7806 800.00 60,173 $300,865.00 5.56%

Total ($3.00): 120.0627 1,000.00 75,067

120.0835 1,000.00 75,054 $375,270.00 6.93%L $2 w/"7" + $1 w/"777" $5 $5.00

$676,135.00 12.48%

L $9 w/"7" $9 $9.00 601.5719 200.00 14,982 $134,838.00 2.49%

Total ($5.00): 66.6490 1,800.00 135,227

599.8502 200.00 15,025 $135,225.00 2.50%L $3 w/"777" $9 $9.00

$270,063.00 4.99%

L $10 w/"7" $10 $10.00 300.6555 400.00 29,977 $299,770.00 5.54%

Total ($9.00): 300.3549 400.00 30,007

597.5436 200.00 15,083 $150,830.00 2.78%L $3 w/"777" + $1 w/"7" $10 $10.00

$450,600.00 8.32%

L $15 w/"7" $15 $15.00 597.5436 200.00 15,083 $226,245.00 4.18%

Total ($10.00): 200.0166 600.00 45,060

601.0504 200.00 14,995 $224,925.00 4.15%L $5 w/"777" $15 $15.00

$451,170.00 8.33%

L $20 w/"7" $20 $20.00 599.8502 200.00 15,025 $300,500.00 5.55%

Total ($15.00): 299.6459 400.00 30,078

601.0504 200.00 14,995 $299,900.00 5.54%L $15 w/"7" + $5 w/"7" $20 $20.00

$600,400.00 11.09%

Total (Low Tiers): 4.9997 24,000.00 1,802,642 $4,686,600.00 86.54%

Total ($20.00): 300.2249 400.00 30,020

Mid Tiers

M $30 w/"7" $30 $30.00 2664.1295 45.00 3,383 $101,490.00 1.87%

2990.2953 40.00 3,014 $90,420.00 1.67%M $15 w/"77" $30 $30.00

2660.9832 45.00 3,387 $101,610.00 1.88%M $10 w/"777" $30 $30.00

2394.4607 50.00 3,764 $112,920.00 2.08%M $15 w/"7" + ($5 w/"7" x 3) $30 $30.00

$406,440.00 7.50%

M $90 w/"7" $90 $90.00 11827.7559 10.00 762 $68,580.00 1.27%

Total ($30.00): 665.2458 180.00 13,548

11890.1715 10.00 758 $68,220.00 1.26%M $30 w/"777" $90 $90.00

11858.8816 10.00 760 $68,400.00 1.26%M $15 w/"77" x 3 $90 $90.00
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23 4 0.01

0.05

0.28

24 1 0.00 *

0.00

30.28

12000.9987 10.00 751 $67,590.00 1.25%M $30 w/"7" + $15 w/"7" + $9 w/"777" + $9 w/"77" $90 $90.00

$272,790.00 5.04%

Total (Mid Tiers): 543.6245 220.00 16,579 $679,230.00 12.54%

Total ($90.00): 2973.5236 40.00 3,031

High Tiers

H $5,000 w/"7" $5,000 $5,000.00 901275.0000 0.13 10 $50,000.00 0.92%

0.92%

Total : 4.9542 24,220.13 1,819,231 $5,415,830.00 100.00%

Total (High Tiers): 901275.0000 0.13 10 $50,000.00
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